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Contractors’ All Risks Insurance

Proposal Form

Crlglall Jladl aran (ali ks

A-SAIC-1-C-16-034

1. Title of contract
(If project consists of several
sections, specify section(s) to

2 dad g £ gkl anl 1
B (e u}S.\:\ g 9 il q\S \qu

be insured.) (Lale il
2. Contract Site: PEasdall gise 2
Country/Province/ District Aalaiall/ad8Y /A gl
City/Town/ Village 4 yallfsalill/Anaal)
3. Proposer Details :- - Opaldl) s iy 3
Full Name : D sl Ay
CR No.: . &J\Aﬂ\ M\
Phone No. ; il 23, Nature of Business  Jaad) danha
Email ID : ;S ASY) & ol Mobile No.: 8PN
Company Address , Wasel Sl g (AS il ol sis
Unit No.: s gll B, | City : Al
Building No.: : all a8, | Region: - dahaial)
Street No.: g Wl 8, | Zip code: s dakaiall ja
District : : o~ &8, | Additional No. D uayl L8l
Longitude: s Jshll ba .
GPS Coordinates : D Al aall ad el clilas)
Latitude : Dol b i
Post Office : ‘1l i€a | P.O. Box LAy e
Zip Code : sl | City : Al

Your company’s Total Annual Turnover:

(J10-3 O3M-40M [140M -200M [O>200M

Osle 200 <O ol 200-400

raSiliiial 45 ghad) culdl ) Alas)

Osde 40-3 O 0l 3-00

Number of Employees in your company:

raSildda & cplalad) (pdll gall 23

01-5 [06-49 [050-249  [0>249 249< 0O 249-50 [ 49-6 O o-101
4| Full GPS coordinates for the | -ongitude: skl il A sl QA}“{‘ Glila) |4
locations. Latitude - el a 1Geall a8l 5a areal
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For Long Path Projects (such as a road /water & Skl &b d:“) AlaiaY) :‘i’}jﬂ @JM dpally
Sewage networks/ pipes or cabling A scale adsall lalada (36 ) Cany (i) 5 Jo) S daai
drawing of the site layout should clearly show S 10 JS A aall a8 sall Glilas) s sy (el
the GPS coordinates every 10 km along the path. g s il Joha e

5. | Name and Address of Principal g s el calia Olsie gan) | 5

6. | Name(s) and Address of JsBall pslie/ oyl sic c.LA.mi/e.ml 6
Contractor(s) i )

7. | Name(s) and Address(es) of ol slaal) o glie /o) sie cmi/(u.nl 7
Subcontractor(s) okl (e

8. | Name(s) and Address(es) of sl /o) sie ;LA.J/(MJ 8
Consulting Engineer(s) Ol il

9. | Description of contract work! 1o g dal) Juef ciuay | .9
(Please give detailed technical information. If il a1 o) 13) 5 AL 8 e glan ai el )
necessary, on a separate sheet) ’ ) (3\_;51,.4\ i
Dimensions (length, height, — Gl — gla ¥ — Jshll) i
depth, spans, number of floors) (G shall s — Hlaludl)

Type of foundation and level
of deepest excavation

siall Gee ol LYl ¢ 5

Construction method Al 4y,
Construction materials 2l A ge

1 For harbours, piers, docks, tunnels, galleries, — 3WYls (al ¥l daa, ¥y (Sl s PR
dams, roads, railway facilities, sewerage and oIl &l g <l jUaddl s (5 skl g 2 gandl s cual pdl g
water supply systems and bridges, see bt jewalls oolaalls sludl CilSudy Lol

additional questionnaires. FERARTCIL NPt
10. | Is the contractor experienced No [1 Y Yes [ and Y = Aale oylas Joleadl Ja 10

in this type of work or fanddl) 3k o) Jaall (e g il
construction method?

Please Provide full details of 5 AY ALl Jualiil)l afi oy

the Contractor's Last 5 S Jsall B e WaddE 5 a jlha
projects or the projects Gl gin 5 AN JBA L o jLad)
carried out in the Last 5 years

Please Provide details of any . Gllas 953‘00 Jraldi andl o p
material claims made by, or aildae @i ) Jliall Ly paf 43 0 o

Jsliall dsnigll clialall s

against, the Contractor in the ' :
Clllad)) odef aindl sl Ja

relevant period under its
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Engineering insurance. 25 Jby 100,000.00 = 4 52
(Material Claims = SR100,000 (s
or more)

11. | Period of insurance Ol 3ag | 11
Commencement of work Jaall g2y 5 )
Duration of construction Monthsb 2wl 3aa

DI
Date of completion Jaaldl alad) & Bl
Maintenance period Monthf i laall 304
S

12. | What will be done by e psdn Al Jle Y s L |12
subcontractors? ol e ol slaall/J sl

13. | Special risks : Is there an increased ) el il |13
risk for the perils listed below O Al 3 gl ol 3 Sllia Ja

oLl 3 SAall

Fire, explosion? No [ Y Yes [] aad ¢ olaisy (ol

Flood, inundation? No (1% Yes [ pad Tolaall yeill ¢ (jliandl)

Landslide, storm, cyclone? No (1% Yes [ ai  § jualeV) cCaal gall (o DY) Jlesy)

Blasting work? No [ ¥ Yes [ pad ¢ 5 vawll Jwel

Other risks? s Al L ladl

Volcanism, tsunami? No (1% Yes [ pad Sl (I = sall ¢cpS)
Have earthquakes been observed . eails M e a2 1N s ed

faahaial) -

in this area? No O ¥ Yes L] px 24 (A Y )y da

. . Magnitude . ) 5K gl S Y IS 1)

‘_\S.A s s

If so, please state intensity (Richter) (Ui2)) el ias

(Mercalli) (ASme) Lelite

Is the design of the structure to be  No [ ¥ Yes [ pad  lelidy) amlai (& Cucyy da

insured based on regulations for dalaid) 2ol gl lele il G glladll

earthquake-resistant structures? 05 50 e sliadl e Lyl

Is the design standard higher than No [1 ¥ Yes (1 c@lld o el sina aaaill Ja

that stipulated in the relevant 5 5Saal) ac ) gl 8 Lo yidall

regulations? )

Please also give answers to Nos. 14 O a8 Sl ey S Leasl o p

to 17 as far as information ey Al e slaall H08 17 Jas 14

obtainable: ) s lede Jpaall
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14. | Details of subsoil Rock [ 4 y5a Gravel [ 4 sas Gt A il dapha 14
aahll)
Sand [ 4k Clay [] 4k
Filled Ground [ 4>,
Other subsoil e oAl gl
conditions Wi
Do geological faults exist in the No [ ¥ Yes [ bise Ada s Cge aagida
vicinity? and ¢ Janll
15. | 14. Ground water m yie a8 gl oLl | 15
Level below grade ft a8 6 siua Can Lgy guaia
16. | 15. Nearest river, lake, sea, etc. AL o ol 3L gl w il |16
Name asy)
Distance & sall e 22l
Low . Mean
A iall Lo giall 1all
Levels water addial water  gial EPWEA|
Highest ever recorded Date Faoull Jass @ gsia e
17. | Meteorological Conditions Lsall sba W) Jhsal | 17
Rainy season from: To: S s e asY! i ga
) ) i
. Ll per dayl per month[J Jare QA“
Max. rainfall per hour[ Aeldl J] el FUR
m ¢ e
m
in g
Storm hazard minor [ Gs_y.ia medium [0 o gia high O e Coial gall Hlad
18. | Are extra charges for overtime, No [ Y Yes [ a Caladdl  dahaat stk Ja |18
night work, work on public (ol & 8y Als 8) ddlzay)
holidays to be included? Limit of indemnity : Jasdl s LI Jasll 5 8laY) Janll
SR o ) eialad) o Uaall A
P sthaall (g 52l as
¥ Jeererrneeneeneesneenneens /-
19. |Is third party liability to be No [1 ¥ Yes [] a2t Aadal)l A el Aadazd Ggllaa Ja 19
included? e)_ud\ a\;ﬁ
Has the contractor concluded a No [ ¥ Yes [ px Aozl Aliadia 484t 5 Jglaall (g2l Ja
separate policy for TPL? ¢ ud) olad dviaall A g gl
Limit of indemnity ~ SR..................... oo esthal Gay el as
20. | Details of existing buildings or S B2 ea sl Sl Jaalss | .20
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surrounding property possibly Y I NI [P EON ERIN P |
affected by the contract work pe i ¢yl d\.«;i) A5k Jels
(excavating, underpinning, piling, i (Al 3 el
vibrating, ground water lowering, (& A sl ol (s ginne i
etc.) T )
21

21.

Are existing buildings and/ or

No [ ¥

Yes [] a2

Sl o oadil e 5 da

site, owned by or held in care,

structures on or adjacent to the T[imit of indemnity :

G Ll Aaldl clelay) i/
A odaade el pdie

custody or control of the
contractor(s) or the principal, to

PR RPN R A FER RPN

be insured against loss or damage
arising as a direct or indirect

)ia‘)\.uaj\ M&}M‘ k_\AL\A
o sl Bl iUl

consequence of the contract work?
Please Provide Exact description

A Jlid) Jlae e 5 pilaa

of these buildings/ structures:

| Sl sigl 383 Comy Lac
- e L)

22. State here the amounts you wish to insure and the
limits of indemnity required (see policy wording,

Section 1, Memo 1, and Section 2).

sl asaay Apglhdl Cudll fle g Shad 22
5 ¢ 1 80 (Y andll Aid gl (ai aal ) 4 i)

JQEC

Section 1 : Material damage

(o ) dal
Currency =SR

4 plhaal) palil) Adlsa

ITEMS TO BE INSURED leale cpalil) agllaal) 4 giul)
Sums to be insured
1. Contract work (permanent and g ouy | Al g Al JLAQSI\) g s piall Jlel 1
temporary work, including all materials (L Jeniviins (Sl 3 gl JS D 8 Ly
to be incorporated herein) ) i
1.1 Contract price SR..ooereeireini o el a8 1-1
1.2 Materials or items supplied by the SR oy | aba leaady agh S M 241
principal(s) & sl
2. Construction Plant and Equipment SR o il a2
3. Construction Machinery SR o Al aasll daald ) eliayl ol 3
(YL Al
4. Removal of Debris SR.cciiiiiiin o wlilaal 4] .4
5. Existing building and/or structureonor g oy | & W ddal alelisy) o Skl 5
adjacent to the site, owned by or held in (e A8 slaall g Al diiadle gl Jendl a5
care custody or control of contractor(s) ol yd)  Cad S oAe, A4
or Principal(s) Claal/cala ol JLBA.'\\/L} glial)
(Boed IS g gatll an ) & g piall
Total Sum Insured under sectionI o, O s il ggle Cypalil gl flsall £ pana
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g Ly
SAICO

Special risks to be insured

Limit of indemnity’

Lle Cpaldl) o sthaall Aaldll jalilalf

Earthquake, volcanism, tsunami SR...eveeeeeeeeeeann sy O el ¢ s alle J Y5
Storm, cyclone, flood, inundation, SR.vveeoeeeeeeeen, o eadlecilibadllc jualeYhicial sl
landslide R RIS PRI
*Limit of indemnity in respect of each and SR " o leall Aially ol (ay gadl) 2k

every loss or damage and/or series of losses
arising out of any one event. And in the
aggregate

Section II - Third Party Liability

Items to be Insured

Limits of Indemnity *

Lesde ¢ppal) caplladl 35

1. Bodily injury

fnaall il 1

1.1 - Per Person SReoeo " 25l (ad il Apuailly 11

1.2 - In total SR..oeoeeeeeee, oy o=laiY) ¢ sanal duilly 2-1
2. Third Party  Property Damage in gGR.. ... 528 ol Sliad ) ) -2

aggregate

Underground cables, pipes and SR o Gt 381 all 5 i) 5 LS

facilities (Being a sublimit under item 2
above)

(Ml 2 i3 5 5a aaS) Y]

* Combined single Limit of Indemnity for
Bodily injury and Property Damage of any
one accident or series of accidents arising of
any one event and in the aggregate.

GlLLadl Ay 4y gllaall (oo g2l 3 gan*
b aad gl calall lliaadl ) yal g Aganal)
Gy Baaly Aadly e LIl Gl Alul

Ol 330 Jl sha & ganall

Declaration:

I agree that this declaration will be the basis for the
contract between me and SAICO.

I declare that I had read carefully and I agreed to
insurance policy for in order to understand the
coverage provided by this policy, as well as to know
the conditions and exclusions applicable.

I hereby declare that the above statements and
particulars are complete and true and that I have not
misstated or suppressed any material facts, I also
declare that if any additions or alterations are carried
out after the submission of this proposal form then
the same would be conveyed to SAICO immediately.

L A
Sy 8l Ll ()5S 1AV 138 O e 381

ASaY g Jag il 13S5 4855l edgn Lale (a gaaiall Agdaall
Lo Aalall cole Ly

Bgr 3205 Slaglaadly bl G llall 138 s gar A
o i) @l o) a8l a8 LS ¢ 40
£ e @il e calhall e s gl ey

ABT PR BTN RPN

Contractors All Risks Proposal Form_SAICO

Page 6 of 7




Saudi Arabian Cooperative Insurance Co.
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Bagw JUp MO eme een

I authorize it to obtain, collect, disclose and share
any information as it deems necessary or in need
for issuing an insurance policy of all types (active
and closed) and / or any other financial obligation
form / to the Saudi Credit Bureau (SIMAH)
through the membership agreement signed with
the company

I Hereby, undersigned agree to provide Saudi
Arabian Cooperative Insurance Company with
any information that it requires for issuing an
insurance policy and /or auditing and / or
administering my accounts and facilities therewith

¢l Slo Jsanll e Y s asar gl
S &g om0l 5 Lases Lie Ll Lelilss e she
ahli) g1Vl JS e (el A gl laaY dslhae
oty iSa I (e sla e\)"ﬂ\ s S s (AAL.A)
g Aadpd) Apmall G M e (Ran) (odsendl

A<,

Ao sl Ay el AL g3 Gle ol B sl Ul (3l
iy laay Lsllae 585 28 e glen (sl gl Cppalill
daii jall 8 ey lban 50 S5 daal e sl o

e

Name:

i e--uY\

Signature & Date:

)l & sl

Stamp :

s sl

Important Notice
documents :-

- Please attach the following

- Copy of scope of work

M\du:..\wz‘))m -

- Breakdown of the Sum Insured into major risk
components

At g 5yl S Bl (o) e Jass -

- Bar chart/Time schedule

) a3l Jsaal) -

- Site layout

disall bhia -

- Digital photographs of all sites

sl panldpd ) Hpa -

- Geo-tech Report (Min contains a soil investigation
report)

(Bl s a5 30 an ) il Linslgaal) 65 -

- Project Management Data and Financing of the
construction®

* ) i gty Fual ) il shaall 5 a bl 50a) by -

- Full description of the topography of the site

sl Ll 56 53l JalS Ciay -

- Any other supporting documents

3acluse dgilia) Cla slea 51 -
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